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   City of Austin  
PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 

Project Management Division 

505 Barton Springs Road, Suite 900, Austin, TX 78704 

                       
Date: November 1, 2016 

 

PROJECT: Gus Garcia District Park – Phase 3 Improvements 

CIP ID: 6498.004 

IFB# 6100 CLMC 613 

 

SUBJECT: Answers to Bidders Questions. 

 

The following are answers to Bidders questions received on the above project.  These answers do not modify the 

Contract.  Any modifications to the Contract will be through Addenda    

 
Q-1:  Alternate #3 - Bid Item 401S-A (Unclassified Structural Excavation Plan Quantity) only accommodates the 

excavation for the Picnic Pavilion Pad. Will you be adding a Bid Item for the Excavation in the rest of the area or 

will the CY quantities be increased under Bid Item 401S-A to accommodate the grading in C303? 

 

A-1: There is no additional excavation outside the foundation footprint. The finished slab elevation is at or above existing 

grade. The rough grading of spoil soils generated from the foundation excavation will be used to backfill along the 

east, west and south edges of the slab as shown in the grading plan and is covered by the backfill provisions of Item 

401S.. 

 

Q-2:  Alternate #2 - Does not have any excavation bid items, yet extensive excavation will be required for the “Drainage 

Swale”.   Will you be adding the Bid Items Excavation (111S-A) & Embankment (132S-A) to accommodate the 

scope in this alternate?  

 

A-2:  Alternate 2 only contains the trail reconstruction which by specification includes any associated earthwork, i.e. per 

Item 1301S: 

 

“The unit bid price shall include full compensation for all work specified herein, including the protection of existing 

trees, property and public right-of-way, traffic control measures, the furnishing, hauling, placing and compacting of 

all materials; for rolling, proof rolling, re-compacting and refinishing; for all water required; for retesting as 

necessary; and for all equipment, tools, labor and incidentals necessary to complete the Work.” 

 

Q-3: Alternate #1 - Has a Bid Item for “Grass-Lined Swale” (627S-GSS) but Alternate #2 calls out for the “Diversion 

Swale” scope.  Was the Bid item for the “Grass-Lined Swale” intended to be for the “Diversion Swale” in Alternate 

#2?  Can you clarify how wide the Grass-Lined Swale is and should the quantities be in CY instead of LF? 

 

A-3:  Refer to Specification 622 and Section 00300U Addendum #3. 

 

Q-4: The 58.52 LF of 18” RCP appear noted on sheet C600 as Alternate #1. It does not appear as a bid item under Alternate 

#1 nor the Base Bid. Should this item be considered under the Base Bid? 

 

A-4: The 58.52’ is included in the 108’ LF of Item 510-ASD in the Base Bid. Alt 1 does not have 18” RCP. 

 

Q-5: On sheet C600, the scope of work for 84.39+20.51 LF of 12” PVC pipe appear listed for Alternate #2. No item that 

makes reference to this scope of work is listed as a bid item under Alternate #2 nor the Base Bid. 

 

A-5: The 105’ of 12” PVC is part of Alt 1. Refer to Section 00300U Addendum #3. 

 

Q-6: The 4 - 12” headwalls listed on sheet C600 do not appear as a bid item on the Base Bid nor any Alternate. Can you 

please clarify? 

 

A-6: The Headwalls for 12” PVC are part of Alt 1. Refer to Section 00300U Addendum #3. 
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Q-7: On sheet C401, 6” SCH 40 PVC pipe appears listed for wastewater use; the bid form calls for 6” SDR 26 PVC pipe. 

Can you please clarify? 

 

A-7: The 6” wastewater line is SCH 40 PVC. Refer to Section 00300U Addendum #3. 

 

Q-8: Where will the 1” copper tube listed as Alternate #1 be used at? 

 

A-8: The copper tube is for the final connection inside the restroom. The 1” copper tube begins at Station 8+51.37 of WL-A 

on Sheet C401. 

 

Q-9: Note on plan sheet C510 makes reference to detail 5/C520 being related to the limestone wall but it actually makes 

reference to a clean-out in the raingarden not the rock wall itself, was this detail meant to be 7/C520 instead of 

5/C520? 

 

A-9: Refer to Addendum #3. 

 

Q-10: It seems like the square footage of the face of the wall (1677 SF) matches the wall surface above ground. How will 

the additional underground face of the wall be paid for? 

 

A-10: Refer to Addendum #3. 

 

Q-11: Typically, Trenching is a separate item for underground electric conduit such as SS-260533-A3 RIGID NON-

METALLIC CONDUIT. How will the trenching scope of work be paid for? 

 

A-11: The Special Specification indicates in Art 4.2 that its scope is all “work performed and materials furnished”. The 

trenching and backfill of underground conduit is part of the work (Art 3.3) of this Item and should be included in the 

unit price. 

 

Q-12: What is the thickness of the Rock riprap splash pad in the pond area? 

 

A-12: Refer to Addendum #3. 

 

Q-13: At the grass lined swale, Buffalo solid sod will be installed at slopes greater than 3:1; for slopes less than 3:1 is it the 

preferred to use BFM hydromulch or non-native seeding with soil retention blanket for this area? 

 

A-13: Restored areas shall be re-vegetated COA604s or buffalo sod as indicated on Sheets L101,L102 and L103 

 

Q-14: Biofiltration medium is noted on the Bid Form and Specs for the pond area. On plan sheets C302, C520 it is called 

out the use of just sand in this area, please confirm that biofiltration medium is preferred over the use of sand for 

drainage purposes. 

 

A-14: Refer to Addendum #3. 

 

Q-15: Only 3 handicapped parking spaces are located in the parking lot. Can you please advise if the quantity per the bid 

form will be revised or if a fourth sign will be required? 

 

A-15 Refer to sheet C700: there will be 3 signs R7-8T and one R7-8P for the van accessible space. 

 

Q-16: Total depth for Drilled Shafts per plans seems to be 90 LF. In the Bid Form, only 60 LF are required to be priced, 

please confirm this is correct? 

 

A-16: The length is 90’. Refer to Section 00300U addendum #3. 

 

Q-17: Is the intent that existing detention pond will be re-graded and re-vegetated and where should this cost be included in 

the bid form? 

 

A-17: The existing pond will be re-graded and re-vegetated. Refer to Section 00300U Addendum #3 

 

Q-18 Can you show ingress and egress routes and laydown areas that we will be allowed to be used during construction? 

 

A-18: The construction entrance and staging and spoils area are shown on sheet C201. 
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Q-19: Should the price for Bid item 660S - Biofiltration Media include only those components of the Rain Garden as shown 

in Detail 3, Sheet 520?  When performing a takeoff of the quantities, we discovered they do not match the quantities 

as shown on the Unit Price Bid Form. 

 

A-19: Refer to Section 00300U addendum #3. 

 

Q-20 Please show what areas have been used to arrive at the quantities for Bid Item 660S - Biofiltration Media. 

 

A-20: Refer to Addendum #3. 

 

Q-21: Please show what areas have been used to arrive at the quantities for Bid Item 110S-A - Street Excavation. 

 

A-21: Bid Item 110S-A, Street Excavation, was used only for the parking lot, shown on sheet C301. Bid Item 111S, 

Excavation, was used in all other areas. 

 

Q-22 Please give examples of suppliers who provide “red base” that is suitable for the granite trails. 

 

A-22: The requirements for red road base are defined in Specification Number 1301S, Section 1301S.3. Contractor 

responsible for means and methods of procuring commercial construction materials. 

 

Q-23: In Alternate 3 - Should the select fill cost under the foundation be placed in Bid Item 401S-A - Unclassified 

Structural Excavation, Plan Quantity? 

 

A-23: All backfill is included in Item 401S. 

 

Q-24 In Alternate 1 - Where should the costs of excavation, embankment, and grading be placed for the LOC of Alternate 

1? 

 

A-24: All building installation earthwork costs are included in Item SS-003430-A and all other earthwork cost is included 

in Item 627S-GSS or Item 1301S-B. 

 

Q-25: In Alternate 1 - Where should the costs of subgrade preparation and gravel layer for the building be placed on the 

Unit Price Bid Form? 

 

A-25: All building installation earthwork costs are included in Item SS-003430-A. 

 

Q-26 In Alternate 1 - What type of grass should be used in Bid Item 627S-GSS - Grass Lined Swale?  Buffalo? 

 

A-26: Restored areas shall be re-vegetated COA604s or buffalo sod as indicated on Sheets L101,L102 and L103 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Ray Minjarez, AIA 

Project Manager 

raymundo.minjarez@austintexas.gov 
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